
RUTGERS + THE STATE UNIVERSITY

INSTITUTE OF MICROBIOLOGY August 17, 1964 NEW BRUNSWICK, NEW JERSEY

Dr. Joshua Lederberg

Department of Genetics

Stanford University School of Medicine

Palo Alto, California

Dear Dr. Lederberg:

Dr. E, O, Dodson is revising his textbook of genetics,
to be published by Reinhold. Ihave offered to help him with
the new edition.

One of the additions we wish to make will be the inclusion
of portraits of a few well-known geneticists. We would like to ( i <,

)

If you can send one to me, I will be careful to return it
as soon as the publisher has made the reproduction. A picture
taken in the milieu of the lab would probably be best, if
available.

include a photograph of you, preferably previously unpublished, /

\

Sincerely yours,

orm Conte
Vernon Bryson

Acting Director
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